MSC.5005.0042.0961

FW: Permits for 3 Penny Lane McCrae - Extension to Carport and Store
Issued 16/07/2012

From: matt.glover@mornpen.vic.gov.au

Date: Mon, 06 Jan 2025 11:44:29 +1100

Attachments: Architecturals_stamped.pdf (1.9 MB); Building Permit.pdf (128.31 kB); Eng CofC.pdf (71.84 kB); Eng
Comps_stamped.pdf (3.17 MB); Plan of Subdivision.pdf (64.08 kB); Sec 30.pdf (38.6 kB); Soil
Report_stamped.pdf (1.95 MB); Title.pdf (13.91 kB); Certificate Final.pdf (43.39 kB); Section_75_-
_Advice_of_completion_with_letterhead.PDF (19.83 kB)

From: Zelie Foley <Zelie.Foley@mornpen.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 10:09 AM

To: Matt Glover <Matt.Glover@mornpen.vic.gov.au>

Cc: Claudio Flores <Claudio.Flores@mornpen.vic.gov.au>

Subject: Permits for 3 Penny Lane McCrae - Extension to Carport and Store Issued 16/07/2012
Hi,

This is the documentation for the last permit at this address — Extension to Carport and Store (looks like it is at the front of the
home) C2715/12 — BP 20120412/0

BP docs, Final and Record of Inspections.
I will forward you both the OBJ file.
| am tracking down the original house permits and will forward them shortly.

Kind regards,

©

MORNINGTON
PENINSULA
Shire

ZELIE FOLEY | Coordinator - Office of the MBS

Email: zelie.foley@mornpen.vic.gov.au

Phone: 03 5950 1060
Work days: Mon -Fri
Private Bag 1000, Rosebud VIC 3939 | 2 Queen Street, Mornington VIC 3931

Follow us on social media!
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Mornington Peninsula Shire acknowledges and pays respect to the Bunurong people,
the Traditional Custodians of these lands and waters.
We are committed to carbon neutrality.
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